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FIELDS AND FRAMES PRODUCTIONS

Corshellach, Bridgend, Dunning, Perthshire. PH2 ORS. Phone 076 484 200 Fax 0738 33449

7 September, 1990

Dear Alan,
19:4:90 Television Interventions

I hope all is going well with your work and life generally. Just
thought I would write to you and let you know what was happening
generally regarding the works.

They are due for a second transmission this Autumn - although
unfortunately Waldemar is still unable to supply dates, however
as soon as we have date confirmation, I will let you know.

You may also be pleased to hear that all the works will be shown
at the World Wide Video Festival (Den Haag) in Holland on 1st and
2nd October '90, as part of the Art Market staged there. We have
also entered all the works into the Australian International
Video Festival (November 1-11 '90) and are waiting to hear
whether they will be accepted.

Also we have just heard from Montreal, as they want to show all
the works as part of the Festival du Nouveau Cinema et de La
Video, which is 18th - 28th October. .

We also plan to enter the works into other festivals, which I.
will notify vou of in due course.

This is all wonderful exposure for the works, the project and of
course yourselves, however as you may be aware there are actually
no fees involved.

However, the British Council have bought a short compilation of
some of the works, for their London Library, which helps to
offset some of the festival costs, and we hope that some of, the
Council's offices abroad may also purchase further copies.

I will let you know further progress as items arise.

Best wishes,
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Jane Rigby.
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